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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901651
for

Service of Process
Summary of Q&A from questions as a result of the Networking/Bidder/Outreach Conferences on June 20 and June 27, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA) Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences and Written Questions

Q1) Will the County be requiring or allowing bidders to offer notarization services for this bid?
A1)
The County will not require notarization services for this bid.
Q2) Is there a telephone number that bidders can call for technical/customer support for using EZSourcing and uploading their bid?
A2) Yes, for EZ sourcing Assistance please call (510) 208-9600 .  If a bidder is locked out or needs password assistance, please call (510) 272-3744.  
Q3) Page 5 of the RFP, Section C (BIDDER MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS), Item 1 states:
Bidder shall be regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing service of process for at least 2 years in the specific area of Child Protection Services.
Can the County please clarify what is regularly and continuously?
A3) Very often and at regular or frequent intervals. 
Q4) Page 5 of the RFP did not print out correctly for my document.  Can the County please provide the link to the RFP for downloading?
A4) Please go to the General Services Agency (GSA) current contracting website at 

http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp
or click on the link below:

http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?&searchContract=901651&BID_ID=1973
Q5) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIREMENTS), Item 1(b) states:
Contractor and each of its employees who may have access to the confidential or sensitive data of the County will be required to sign a confidentiality statement, Exhibit C, attesting to the fact that he/she is aware of the confidential data and the penalties for unauthorized use and disclosure under applicable state and federal law thereof. This statement shall be renewed and signed annually. Copies of signed confidentiality statements must be made available and forwarded to County’s information security contact upon request.
Some of the service of processes executed by the contractor occur out of state and require the contractor use subcontractors.  Will each of the subcontractors used by the contractor awarded this bid also be required to sign a confidentiality agreement or can the confidentiality agreement signed by the contractor also extend to subcontractors? 
A5) The contractor and its employees are required to sign a confidentiality agreement.
Q6) Page 6 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIREMENTS), Item 1(d) and Page 7 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIREMENTS), Item1(o) states:
Documents to be served will be retrieved by the Contractor through the State of California Department of Child Support Services web-portal E-Process Server for printing and serving.
If documents are not served, the Contractor will return the documents with serve by dates, after due diligence has been performed: no later than three (3) business days for local and five (5) business days for non-local service, after attempted service and/or prior to the “serve by” date indicated on the Services Instructions sheet, whichever comes first.  If a ”serve by” date is not indicated on the Services Instructions sheet, the documents will be returned within 30 days of the date sent for service.
Will the documents that are not served now have to be physically returned to the Alameda County Department of Child Support Services (DCSS) office in Pleasanton or can they be electronically returned either via fax or email?
A6) This requirement has changed in the addendum.  Please see Addendum 1.
Q7) Page 8 of the RFP, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1(w) states:
Contractor will not bill postage or mailing expense for process services to the County. All postage or mailing charges will be paid for directly by Contractor.
If the contractor returns any documents that are downloaded, but not served via regular mail or uses substitute services, will the contractor be able to charge postage to the County for those expenses incurred? 
A7) All postage or mailing expenses will be paid for directly by Contractor, the Contractor will not bill postage or mailing expenses to the County.
Q8) Page 9 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIREMENTS), Item 3(a) states:
ACCESS AUTHORIZATION RECORDS: Contractor shall maintain records of all authorized users and authorization level of access granted to the information obtained under this agreement with the purpose as described in this RFP.
Can the County clarify the actual requirement for this section of the RFP?  Will all computer access at the contractor’s physical location where employees access documents have to be securely monitored or does the County provide a secure sign on password that has to be securely monitored by the Contractor?
A8) Contractor shall maintain records (logs) of all authorized users and authorization level of access granted to the information obtained and used in the performance of this agreement.  
Q9) Page 10 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIREMENTS), Item 3(f) states:
DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS: All records received by Contractor under any agreement entered into as a result of this RFP shall be returned, or destroyed, including information stored on magnetic tapes, discs, and other medium, using confidential destruction methods, such as secure shredding, burning, degaussing, erasing, or other certified or witnessed destruction when they are no longer needed for the business purpose for which they were obtained or within thirty (30) calendar days of termination or end of contract.

Will the contractor have have to retain all document shreds – documents that have been shredded?  Does this include any downloaded documents that are not served and will those shredded documents have to be retained? 
A9) The requirement has changed in the addendum.  Please see Addendum 1.
Q10) Is the contractor required to destroy all documents within 30 calendar days or can the contractor retain them longer if their business rules require a longer retention period?
A10) The requirement has changed in the addendum.  Please see Addendum 1. 
Q11) Page 10 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIREMENTS), Item 4b and 4(e) states:
UNIQUE IDENTIFICATION: Contractor’s network security architecture must be able to identify uniquely all access to information obtained and used in the performance of this agreement.
AUDITING: Contractor shall maintain an audit trail and record data access of authorized users and authorization level of access granted to information, based on job function. Said logs must be made available to the County’s information security contact upon request.

Is the contractor required to integrate with the County system and maintain unique sign on identifiers and or logs for each employee signing on to the County system or is this unique identifier and or logs restricted to the computers used for accessing the County system at the physical location of the contractor?
A11) Contractor shall maintain records (logs) of all authorized users and authorization level of access granted to the information obtained and used in the performance of this agreement.
Q12) Page 11 of the RFP, section E, (DELIVERABLES / REPORTS) Item 1 states: 

Contractor will return completed proofs of service and in the case of sub-service, declarations of due diligence to the Department within five (5) business days after the service, if the service is within the local service area. If documents are not served, the Contractor will return the documents with serve by dates, after due diligence has been performed: no later than five (5) business days for local and seven (7) business days for non-local service, after attempted service and/or prior to the “serve by” date indicated on the Services Instructions sheet, whichever comes first.  If a ”serve by” date is not indicated on the Services Instructions sheet, the documents will be returned within 30 days of the date sent for service.
Will the proofs of services need to be returned to the DCSS physical address in Pleasanton within five (5) or seven (7) business days?

A12) Proofs of service and in the case of sub-service, declarations of due diligence to the Department within five (5) business days after the service, if the service is within the local service area. Seven (7) business days for non-local service, after attempted service and/or prior to the “serve by” date indicated on the Services Instructions sheet, whichever comes first. 
Q13) Exhibit B – E-Process Server Agreement, requires a signature for each Process Server employed by the contractor to sign this agreement.   Would this also include anyone in the contractor’s office that is handling documents for the County for this contract in addition to any subcontractors that are hired locally or out of state by the contractor?
A13) All Contractor employees granted access to the State of California Department of Child Support Services web-portal E-Process Server are required to sign an E-Process Server Agreement.
Q14) Page 7 of the bid response packet requires the bidder to use the bid form located in EZ Sourcing, is that correct?  

A14) The bidder can access the bid form which is an excel spread sheet from the EZSourcing Supplier Portal – please click on this link EZSourcing Supplier Portal, or by clicking on the link below:
http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?&searchContract=901651&BID_ID=1973
Q15) If the contractor subcontracts with a SLEB, what documents do you need from us, Federal Tax receipts from the last 3 yrs?

A15) This requirement has changed in the addendum.  Please see Addendum 1.
Q16) We have been in business for more than five years. If we were to apply for SLEB, I believe it takes some time for approval for our company to become SLEB certified.  Which would move us to the subcontracting with a current SLEB certified company.  How is the subcontract percentage amount detetermined?

A16) This requirement has changed in the addendum.  Please see Addendum 1.

The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:
	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1.
	Interceptor

55 Santa Clara Avenue

Suite # 146

Oakland, CA 94610
	David Bardellini
	Phone: 510 419-3940

	
	
	
	E-Mail: david@interceptorlegal.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2.
	One Legal

504 Redwood Blvd.

Novato, CA 94947
	Bobby Niers
	Phone: 415 672-2913

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bniers@onelegal.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	3.
	Family Service Counseling & Community Resource Center
2208 San Leandro Blvd.
San Leandro, CA 94577
	Lisa Perry
	Phone: 510 383-0179

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lperry@fscc.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:  No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes



Exhibit C

VENDOR BID LIST
RFP No. 901632 Forensic Toxicology Testing Services
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

	RFP No. 901651 Service of Process

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST.
	Zip Code
	Email

	 Attorney Help Services
	Kimberly Martin
	(925) 381-6109
	312 Park Place
	San Ramon
	CA
	94583
	kim@attorneyhelpservices.com

	 CalServe
	Sales
	1 (888) 757-8909
	P.O. Box 39607
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90039
	service@calserve.biz

	Family Service Counseling and Community Resource Center
	Lisa Perry
	(510) 383-0179
	2208 San Leandro Blvd.
	San Leandro 
	CA
	94577
	lperry@fscc.org

	 Interceptor Legal Support Services
	David Bardellini - ILSS
	(510) 419-3940
	55 Santa Clara Ave, Suite 146
	Oakland
	CA
	94610
	david@interceptorlegal.com

	One Legal
	Bobby Niers
	(415) 672-2913
	504 Redwood Blvd.
	Novato
	CA
	94947
	bniers@onelegal.com

	National Court Research Inc. 
	Sales
	(209) 323-5382
	306 Regent Court, Suite B
	Stockton
	CA
	95204
	mikeg@national-court-research.com

	D&R Legal Process Service, LLC
	Jason Burke
	510 797 9969
	39159 Paseo Padre Parkway
	Fremont
	CA
	94538
	Request@DRLegalProcess.com

	Wolf Pac Services
	Michael Bliss
	510 872-5260
	20120 Anita #3
	Castro Valley
	CA
	94546
	wolfpacrequest@lycos.com

	Sigler and Associates Investigations
	Juan Sigler
	( 510 ) 919-1318
	20283 Santa Maria Ave, #2731
	Castro Valley
	CA
	94546
	siglerinvestigations@comcast.net


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612


Phone: 510-208-9600 ( Website: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/
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